11/2/23, 11:11 AM Fw: Permission letter for industrial visit - Sanjana Agarwal - Outlook

Fw: Permission letter for industrial visit

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 11:07 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 4}.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.)
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: legency.remedies@rediffmail.com <legency.remedies@rediffmail.com>on behalf of Legency Remedies
pvt Ltd <legency.remedies@rediffmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:16 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Subject: Re: Permission letter for industrial visit

Dear Sir,

With reference to your below email, you may schedule your students industrial plant visit as
mentioned date.

Thanks

Dr. Nagendra Parashar

LEGENCY REMEDIES PVT LTD
PLOT NO. 132/2, 133/2

VILL - KATHA, BADDI, SOLAN
HIMACHAL PRADESH

Tel:- 01795 - 244353
www.legencyremedies.com
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From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org> Director Curpo??fe H)atiuns
Sent: Tue, 16 Nov 2021 13:11:05 GMT+0530 invertis University

To: legency.remedies@rediffmail.com Bareilly

Subject: Permission letter for industrial visit
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. Date: 16/11/2021
To,

Nagendra Parashar

Plant Head

Legency Remidies Pvt.Ltd

Khasra No. 132/2 & 133/2, Village Katha, Near Coca Cola, P.O Baddi Tehsil, Nalagarh

District, Himachal Pradesh, India, Pincode — 1733205

Dear Mr.Nagendra,

| hereby write this letter on behalf of the Corporate resource Center in Invertis University. |
wish to request permission to conduct an industry visit in your company Legency Remedies
Factory on 27th Nov 2021.

Invertis University is one of the most professionally sought-after academic institutes in the
country, established in the year 1998, Invertis University stands tall as a conglomerate of
nine institutes. The University campus spreads over 50 acres having more than 6000
students.|t has carved a niche for itself in the academic circles as a premier institute with an
intense focus on nurturing technical competence and the holistic development of its
students. It is prudent to highlight that Invertis University has emerged as one of the biggest
private  universities in  Uttar Pradesh having 15000+ alumni and 5000+
students enrolled for Ph.D., postgraduate, and undergraduate programs across a wide
spectrum of academic disciplines such as Engineering (09 branches), Management,
Pharmacy, Education, Applied Sciences and Humanities, Journalism and Mass-
communication, Fashion designing, Biotech, and Law.

The group visiting your company includes 40 third-year students and four faculty members.

The purpose of this visit is to engage students in practical experience in the Manufacturing
processing as this is part of the curriculum. We hope to learn about all the levels of
production and the safety measures taken at each stage.

Please get back to us with a response and any requirement
needed director.placement@invertis.org Kindly grant us permission to conduct
an industrial visit to your company.

Thank you. Q
.]/
Yours Sincerely, ' k\‘\c
| . 3
, Oirector Corporate Relauc:

Invertis University
Bareifty

Regards,
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Director Corporate Heiwuwiw
{nvertis University
Bareilly
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Remedijes Pvt. Ltd.

Ref. No : LR/HR /1 /06 Date: 22.07.2023

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is certify that Mr. Aditya Gayy S/o Mr. Seetaram Gaur a student of
B.Pharmacy, from Invertis University Bareilly (roll no, 2010601003) has
successfully completed ope month (From 22nd June-2023 to 2n4 July-
2023) internship Program in oy Quality Assurance, Production and

We wish him €very success in [ife.

For Legency Remedies Private Limited

For Legenc Emedies @ - |
- e %&!ar’ x(
Authorized Signatory C’ﬂ} Sl
A\\l:lirl'ls University
agraiily @

Khasra No, 132/2, 13312, Vi, Katha , Behind Coca Cola, Nearr Nain
Baddi-173205, pis Solan (H.P) Ph. : 01795-244353
- Visitus at - www.legencyremedies.com,
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